

**NSHS PTSO Board Meeting Minutes**  
**January 22, 2024 @ 7pm via Zoom**

**In Attendance:** Will Adams, Maggie Schmidt, Teri Glnsberg, Michelle Wetlaufer, Molly Owen Kiritsey, Ramon Downes, Melissa Dietrich

**AGENDA**

**Welcome**

**Financials**

**Hospitality/Teacher Appreciation (2/1 Staff lunch, V-day)**

**Dan Rubin Coffees**

**Strike Update**

**Other Business**

**Minutes:**

- 1. Financial Report.** The PTSO has collected \$43,310.55 in dues with a \$50,000 goal. The senior sendoff has raised \$1,120. Faculty T-shirts should be moved from Teacher Appreciation to the principal budget. This leaves Faculty Appreciation expenses at \$10,000 with a total budget of \$12,000 for the fiscal year.
- 2. Hospitality/Teacher Appreciation.** December events included an early release coffee for staff, the annual staff cookie party, and admin gifts (succulent arrangements with the admin's last name and #roar). Upcoming events include a Feb 1 staff lunch and treats for Valentine's Day at each of the Houses.
- 3. Dan Rubin's Guidance Coffees.** The PTSO provides two boxes of coffees; Will & Maggie will attend and bring the coffee.

Event description:

Dan Rubin, Head of Counseling, and the PTSO will sponsor Parent Coffees. Joined by grade level counselors, House Deans, College & Career Counselor, Kathleen Sabet, and Teacher Class Representatives, the Parent Coffees will preview the year ahead and offer time to answer your questions. Please join us Thursdays from 9:00-10:15AM in the Lecture Hall on the following dates:

January 25 - 11th Grade

February 1 - 12th Grade

February 8 - 10th Grade

February 15 - 9th Grade

4. **Strike Update.** Put Celebrate South banner up when everyone returns to school.

5. **Other Business**

a. **Boosters.** Planning for incoming 9th grader sports night, T-shirts for volunteers for Step Up Day. The Lions 5K is May 19; the race will start and end at Winkler Stadium. The 5k team is pulling together a pitch for local businesses and sponsors. The money raised will go complete the fundraising for moving the championship banners into the field house with DCL Championships on one side and State Championships on the other. The space in the lobby outside the field house will be envisioned as a community space with new trophy cases and a new paint job.

b. **Minutes from 10/16/2023 & 11/20/2023.** Maggie motioned to approve, Will seconded; all in favor. Minutes from October and November 2023 are approved.

**Next Meeting: Monday, Feb 12 at 7:00 p.m. via Zoom**